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Brenda Hopwood

From: Charles L Brown <clb@fsmail.bradley.edu>

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 10:16 AM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Charles L Brown 

 

Email: 

clb@fsmail.bradley.edu 

 

Home Address 

215 W Columbia Terrace Peoria IL 61606 

 

Business Name 

 

 

Business Address 

 

 

Home Phone 

309-369-2574 

 

Business Phone 

 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

 * Home Phone * Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Board of Examiners Stationary & Hoisting Engineers 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Carver Community Center 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 
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If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 

Professional and Employment Background 

Bradley University Stationary Engineer (34 years) 

 

Educational Background 

Attended Bradley University 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed To serve the city of Peoria and to ensure that there are qualified Stationary Engineers. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 98.214.112.146 

(c-98-214-112-146.hsd1.il.comcast.net) 

Date/Time: July 6, 2015 3:15 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/3/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.3; WOW64; Trident/7.0; MDDCJS; rv:11.0) like Gecko 

 

 


